From: Courchesne, Amy

To: Sloan Scott

Cc: Hall, Cindy; Centola,Michael; Lewchik, Brent

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Requested Leak Test Documentation for License 06-01450-47 Amendment
Date: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:16:16 PM

Hello.

The answer to that question is no.

Thank you.

Amy

AMY B. COURCHESNE

ehs.uconn.edu

From: Sloan Scott <John.Scott@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:13:46 PM

To: Courchesne, Amy <amy.c@uconn.edu>

Cc: Hall, Cindy <cindy.hall@uconn.edu>; Centola,Michael <centola@uchc.edu>; Lewchik, Brent
<brent.lewchik@uconn.edu>

Subject: RE: Requested Leak Test Documentation for License 06-01450-47 Amendment

*Message sent from a system outside of UConn.*

Great,

One last question, so we can approve the unrestricted release of the room. In the time that the
University of Connecticut has possessed the irradiator, have any leaking sources from the
irradiator ever been identified?

Best Regards,

Sloan Scott

Health Physicist

NRC Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA, 19406
610.337.5273 (office)
John.Scott@nrc.gov
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From: Courchesne, Amy <amy.c@uconn.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:01 PM

To: Sloan Scott <John.Scott@nrc.gov>

Cc: Hall, Cindy <cindy.hall@uconn.edu>; Centola,Michael <centola@uchc.edu>; Lewchik, Brent

<brent.lewchik@uconn.edu>
Subject: [External_Sender] Requested Leak Test Documentation for License 06-01450-47 Amendment

Hello Mr. Scott,

Attached, please find the requested leak test documents for UConn’s August 26, 2024
amendment request to remove the irradiator from the license.

Amy

AMY B. COURCHESNE



https://universitysafety.uconn.edu/

